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NEW DELHI-110 002
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT.
To the Members of

POLIXEL SECURITY SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

1. Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Polixel Security
Systems Private Limited ("the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheetas at
March 31, 2017, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of Cash Flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

2. Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based
on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules'made there under.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

4. Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial
position of the Company as at 31st March,2017 and its financial performance including
other comprehensive income , its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

5. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued
by the.Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act 2013, we give in the Annexure “A” statementon the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

B. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a
director in terms of subsection (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(f) With respect to the adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure-B”; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in
accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us :-

i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements-Refer note 35 to the Ind
AS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses -Refer note
35 to the Ind AS financial statements;

iii. ~There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its Ind AS financial
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during
the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in
accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer
Note 41 to the Ind AS financial statements.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 105049W

r e

Manish Kumar Singhal
Partner

Membership No.502570
Place: New Delhi

Date: ( 9 MAY 2017
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 5A of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to
the Members of Polixel Security Systems Private Limited on the Ind AS financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017, we report that;

. (a)The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situations of its Fixed Assets.

(b)All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets and as informed, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The tittle deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

I As per the information furnished, the Inventories have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the period. In our opinion, having regard to the
nature and location of stocks, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable.

lil. As per the information furnished, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms and other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraphs 3(iii) (a) and (b) of the
Order are not applicable. '

IV. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, where applicable, complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

V. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits within the meaning of the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under .Hence provision

of clause- 3(v) are not applicable to the Company.
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VL. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013 for the products of the Company.

VIL (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us,
the Company is generally regular in depositing, with the appropriate authorities,
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material
statutory dues wherever applicable, though there have been slight delay in few cases.
According to information and explanation given to us, and as per the records examined by
us, no undisputed arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March, 2017 from the
date they became payable other than TDS as stated below:

S.No. - | - Particulars ek Outstanding for more than 6
i . months(Rs.)
i TDS 9,41,410/-

(b)According to the information and explanation given to us and records examined by us,
there are no dues of income tax, sales-tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty & cess or
any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

VIIL. According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, as
at the Balance Sheet date the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial
Institution or banks or debenture holders.

IX. Based on our examinations of the records and information given to us, no money was
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and
no term loan has been taken during the year by the Company.

X. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit,

XI. According to the information and explanation given to us and the books of accounts verified
by us, the Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197, where applicable read with
the Schedule V to the Companies Act.

XII. The Company is not a Nidhi Company .Accordingly, paragraphs 3(xii) of the order is not
applicable.

X1l According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.
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XIV. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company during the year has
not made any preferential allotment as private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) is not applicable,

XV. According to the information and explanation given to us and certified by the management
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him and hence provision of clause 3(xv) are not applicable to the company.

XVI. The Company is not required to he registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and hence the provision of clause 3(xvi) are not applicable to the company.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 105049W-

Manish Kufar Singhal
Partner
Membership No. 502570

Place; New Delhi
Date:
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To the Members of
Polixel Security Systems Private Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Polixel Security
Systems Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
guidance note on Audit of Internal financial control over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the standards on auditing as specified under Section 143 (10) of the
companies act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the guidance note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial
statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2017, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105049W

‘ N
ManisS%kA/;Singhal

Partner
Membership No. 502570
Place: New Delhi

Date: g yay 9017
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Assets As at . Asat As at
Note No. March 31, March 31. April 1,
2017 2016 2015
Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 26,75,463 32,65,680 11,63,249
(b) Other Intangible assets 5 14,02,623 2,51,806 2,17,859
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Others 6 - 192,85,028 178,61.076
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 7 6,69,704 9,49,159 11,47.441
Total non-current assets 47,47,790 237,51,673 203,89,625
Current Assets
(2) Inventories 8 252,40,446 361,38,068 204,66,211
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 9 2319,25,381 1579,31,598 2369,80,000
(ii) Cash & cash equivalents 10 63,20,930 67,52,563 2,70,177
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 11 408,20,224 149,72,732 152,37,208
(iv} Others 12 72,48,289 566,99,472 72,36,908
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 13 74,84,946 238,43,976 224,21,798
(d) Other current assets 14 13,64,734 13,49,925 20,18,458
Total current assets 3204,04,950 2976,88,334 3046,30,760
Total Assets 3251,52,740 3214,40,007 3250,20,385
As at As at As at
Equity and Liabilities Note Na. March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 15 18,08,560 2,08,560 2,08,560
(b) Other Equity 15 918,74,051 804,37,532 667,34,713
Total Equity 936,82,611 806,46,092 669,43,273
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
{(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 - 630,00,000 630,00,000
(b) Provisions 17 = 33,05,528 39,63,389 35.63,399
Total non-current liabilities 33.05,528 669,63,389 665,63,399
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Partner
M.No. 502570

Place: New;Pelhi
o
Dated:

Equity and Liabilities As at As at As at
Note No. March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
Current Liabilities
(2) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 387,653,635 706,05,750 885,84,389
(ii) Trade Payables 19
(a) total cutstanding dues of micro - -
enterprises and small enterprises; and
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors 639,05,900 §18,11,245 784,26,701
other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises.”
(i) Other financial liabilities 20 - 7,806 1,51,544
(b) Other current liabilities 21 1194,36,311 145.35,114 138,59,759
(c) Provisions 22 67,175 72,612 39,556
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 59,89,580 67,98,000 104,51,764
Total current liabilities 2281,64,601 1738,30,527 1915,13,713
Total Liabilities 2314,70,129 2407,93,915 2580,77,112
Total equity and liabilities 3251,52,740 3214,40,007 3250,20,385
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Firm Reg. No. 105049W
Kamal Kumar Sharma Gurdial Singh Khandpur
Director Director

Place: New Delhi
Datedsy)
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(All amounts are in Rs.)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Partner
M.No. 502570

Place: New Delhi
Dated:

\\

Director

Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
Particolars March 31, Mareh 31,
2017 2016
I JINCOME
Revenue from operations 24 2840,00,928 2871,54,640
Other Income 25 40,14,836 29,93,017
Total Revenue (T} 2880,15,764 2901,47,657
II. |EXPENSE
Other Direct cost 27 §9,09,902 125,73,212
Purchase of goods for resale 1404,47,829 1628,12,599
(Increase) / Decrease in stock 26 108,97,623 (156,71,857)
Employee benefits expense 28 461,60,256 497,82,794
Finance Cost 29 114,04,012 112,96,506
Depreciation 13,50,100 8,28,225
Other Expenses 30 497,64,300 485,24, 636
Total Expenses (II) 2689,34,022 2701,46,115
Il |Profit/ {loss) before exceptional items and income tax (I- 190,81,742 200,01,542
v Exceptional item (net of tax) - -
V  |Profit / (Loss) before tax (III - V) 190,81,742 200,01,542
V1 |Tax expense
Current tax 59,89,580 67,98,000
MAT Credit (Entitlement)/utilized 12,36,747 -
Deferred Tax 2,79,455 1,98,282
VII |[Profit/(loss) for the period {V - VI) 115,75,960 130,05,260
Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars "March 31, 'March 31,
2017 2016
VIIT |Other Comprehensive Income
A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) remeasurement of defined benefit plans; 14,60,559 697,558
Other comprehensive income for the year after tax (VIII) 14,60,559 6,97,558
Particulars Note Neo. For the year ended For the year ended
IX [Total comprehensive income for the year (VI + VIII} 130,36,519 137,02,818
Basic earnings per share 31 72.08 75.77
Diluted earnings per share 31 72.08 75.77
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Firm Reg. No. 105049W
Chartered Accountants
Kamal Kumiar Sharma Gurdial Singh Khandpur
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Polixel Security Systems Private Limited - Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rs.}
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2017

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Firm Reg. No. 105049W
Chartered Accountants

(Manisti Kumar Singhal)

Partner
M.No. 502570

Place: New Delhi
Dated:

Kamal Kupiar Sharma

\

Director

Director

Place; New Delht

Gurdial Si

As at
Note March 31, March 31,
2017 2016
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)
Cash flows from operating activities Profit before Tax 190,81,742 200,01,542
Adjustments for:
Depreciation, Amortization and Impairment 13,50,100 828225
Finance Costs 114,04,012 112,96,506
Interest Income (11,36,908) (27.56,017)
Profit on sale of fixed assets (7,975) -
Operating cash flow before changes in assets and liabilites 306,90,971 293,70,256.47
Decrease/(increase) in inventory 108,97.623 (156,71,857)
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables (739,93,784) 790,48.402
Decrease/(increase) in other financial and non-financial assets 235,29,657 (484,55.819)
Increasef(decrease) in trade payable (179,05,345) 33,84 544
Increase/(decrease) in other financial and non-financial liabilites 1056,98,458 18,05.960
(Cash generated from operations 789,17,581 494,81,455.89
Income tax paid/(refund) (83,24.283) 118,73,942
Net cash inflow from operating activities 872,41,863 376,07,543.89
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of intangible assets (13,94,287) (1,34,115)
Praperty, Plant and equipment & Capital Work-in-Progress (5,25,938) (28,30,487)
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 17,500 -
Decrease/(increase) in Fixed deposit with Bank 192.85,028 {14,23,952)
Interest Income 11,96,133 26,82.280
Net eash flow from investing activities 185,78,436 (17,06,274)
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in Equity Share Capital
Share Premium Received
Share Application Money
Proceeds from borrowings - -
Repayment of borrowings (948,40,115) (179,78,640)
Interest & other borrowing costs paid (114,11,818) (114.40,244)
Net cash flow from financing activities (1062,51,933) (294,18,884)
Net increasef(decrense) in cash and cash equivalents during the year (4,31,633) 64,82,386
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year 21 67,52,563 2,70,177
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year 21 63,20,930 67,52,563
Raconcilialion of cash and cash equivalents s per the cash fiow stafement
" March 31, March 31,
Particulars 2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following
Cash and cash equivalents (note 10) 63,20,930 67,52,563
Bank overdrafis . .
Balances per statement of cash flows 63,20,930 67,52,563
For and on behalf of the Board

gh Khandpur

Dated: l] 9



Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

(All amounts are Rs. in Crores unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

Polixel Security Systems Private Limited (‘PSSPL’ or ‘the Company’) is a private limited company
domiciled and incorporated in India having its registered office at D-7, Dhawandeep Appartment 6,
Jantar Mantar Road, New Delhi-110001. Established in 2010, Polixel Security Systems Private Limited
{PSSPL) is a subsidiary of Himachal Futuristics Communications Limited. At Polixel India, core activity is
to provide comprehensive security and safety solutions and integration of products, systems and
services. Services are backed by a highly skilled software R&D team adept in software application
development in advance technology domain of Security Surveillance. The Company has PAN india
operations handled through the states of Maharashtra, Haryana, Delhi, Karnataka, Bihar, Orissa,
Rajasthan, UP, West Bengal with the head office in Gurgaon (NCR).

2. Application of new and revised Ind -AS

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable have been considered in preparing these financial
statements.

Recent accounting pronouncements:-

Standards issued but not yet effective

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash
flows” and Ind AS 102, ‘'Share-based payment.’ These amendments are in accordance with the
recent amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to IAS 7,
‘Statement of cash flows’ and IFRS 2, ‘Share-based payment,’ respectively. The amendments
are applicable to the company from April 1, 2017.

Amendment to Ind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including
both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

The company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and its effect on the financial
statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 102:

The amendment to Ind AS 102 provides specific guidance to measurement of cash-settled
awards, modification of cash-settled awards and awards that include a net settlement feature
in respect of withholding taxes.




It clarifies that the fair value of cash-settled awards is determined on a basis consistent with
that used for equity-settled awards. Market-based performance conditions and non-vesting
conditions are reflected in the ‘fair values’, but non-market performance conditions and
service vesting conditions are reflected in the estimate of the number of awards expected to
vest. Also, the amendment clarifies that if the terms and conditions of a cash-settled share-
based payment transaction are modified with the result that it becomes an equity-settled
share-based payment transaction, the transaction is accounted for as such from the date of
the modification. Further, the amendment requires the award that include a net settlement
feature in respect of withholding taxes to be treated as equity-settled in its entirety. The cash
payment to the tax authority is treated as if it was part of an equity settlement.

The company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and its impact on the financial
statements is being evaluated.

3. Significant accounting policies

3.1. Basis of preparation

3.1.1. Compliance with Ind AS

In accordance with the notification dated 16" February, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 2016.

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. These are the Company’s first Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2015. Refer Note 46 for
details of First-time adoption - mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the
Company.

Up to the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company had prepared the Standalone Financial
Statements under the historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (Previous GAAP) applicable in India and the applicable Accounting
Standards as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition has been summarized in note 47.

3.1.2. Historical Cost Convention

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
followings:

e certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is measured at fair
value;

e assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell;

¢ defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and

e Y
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3.2,

3.3.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services.

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees except where otherwise
stated.

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a )
above, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelvemonths after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

a) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b} Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) 1tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a )
ahove, or

d} There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as
follows:

Level 1 = Quoted {unadjusted)

g P
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3.4.

3.5.

This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within-Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 2 inputs include the following:

a) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

b) quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active.
¢) inputs other than quoted prices that are abservable for the asset or liability.

d) Market - corroborated inputs.

Level 3

They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant modifications to observable
related market data or Company’s assumptions about pricing by market participants. Fair values are
determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they
based on available market data.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Property Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified
as held for sale.

’

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its Property,
Plant and Equipment {PPE) recognized as of April 1, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the
Previous GAAP and used that carrying value as its deemed cost as on the transition date.

PPE are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and Impairment loss. Actual cost is
inclusive of freight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset
to its working conditions for its intended use (net of CENVAT) and any cost directly attributable to bring
the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by the Management. It include professional fees and borrowing costs for qualifying assets.

Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives & material
value or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary,
changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on PPE arising on account of capital improvement or other
factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining useful life.

FOONAL Jg X
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The useful life of property, plant and equipment are as follows: -

Asset Class Useful Life
End use Devices- Desktops, Laptops etc. 3 Years
Laboratory EqQuipments 10 years
Mobile Phones 5 years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
Server and Networks 6 Years
Vehicles 8 years

An item of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.6. Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
investment properties recognized as at April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous Indian GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of investment properties.

3.7. Intangible Assets

(i) Deemed cost on transition to Ind AS

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of intangible
assets recognized as of April 1, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the Previous GAAP and use
that carrying value as its deemed cost as on the transition date.

(ii} Intangible assets

> Recognition of intangible assets
a. Computer software

Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However, any
expenses on software support, maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged to
the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Development costs that are directly attributable to the design and testing of identifiable and
unigue software products controlied by the company are recognized as intangible assets when
the following criteria are met:

¢ it is technically feasible to complete the software so that it will be available for use

* management intends& has ability to complete the software and use or sell it

s software will be able to generate probable future economic benefits

e software are available, and the expenditure attributable to the software during its




Capitalized development costs are recorded as intangible assets and amortized from the point
at which the asset is available for use. Intangible assets are amortized over a period of five

years or remaining life of the product considered at the end of each financial year whichever is
earlier.

> De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

3.8. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity

3.8.1. Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a
time frame are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or
sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories
based on business model of the entity:

o Debt instruments at amortized cost

¢ Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

* Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

» Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR} method.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
o ANAL J}L;'\\
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a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and
b} The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income {OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and
foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. )

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting
mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments

All equity investments are measured at fair value. Equity instruments, the Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value.
The Company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made
on initial recognition and is irrevocable

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. This amount is not recycled from OCI
to P & L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss
within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment,

Cash and Cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original
maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.




De-recognition
A financial asset is de-recognized only when

» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
» retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-
recognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the Group has not
retained control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control of the financial asset, the
asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of Impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FYTQCI

c} Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

e} Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

* Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
® All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

ECL impairment loss aliowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L}.

Financial liabilities
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial
recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.




Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Financial ITabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with
all changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end
of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the
liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment
requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires.

3.9. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s {CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

tn assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account. if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used.
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Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.

A previously recognized impairment loss {except for goodwill} is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited to the carrying amount of the asset.

3.10. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for as
follows:

» Raw materials: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on Weighted Average Cost Method.

» Finished goods and work in progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding

borrowing costs. Cost is determined on Weighted Average Cost Method.

> Traded goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

» Contract Work in Progress : It is valued at cost
» Loose Tools (Consumable} : |t is valued at cost after write-off at 27.82% p.a.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.11. Revenue recognition
» Sale of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue
from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

» Rendering of services

Revenue from the installation and commissioning services recognized by reference to the stage
of completion.

> Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).




3.12,

3.13.

3.14,

Excise and custom duty

Excise duty payable on production is accounted for on accrual basis. Provision is made in the books
of accounts for customs duty on imported items on arrival and lying in bonded warehouse and
awaiting clearance.

Leases
As a lessee

Leases of property, plant and equipment and land where the Company, as lessee, has substantially
transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges,
are included in other financial liabilities. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the statement of profit and loss over the lease period so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of
any incentives received from the lessor} are charged to statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the
economic environment in which it operates.

Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currency at the year end and not covered under forward exchange
contracts are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

Any income or expense on atcount of exchange difference between the date of transaction and
on settlement or on translation is recognized in the profit and loss account as income or expense.

Non monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on such
assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or loss.

In case of forward exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception of such
contracts is amortized as income or expense over the life of the contract. Further exchange
difference on such contracts i.e. difference between the exchange rate at the reporting /settlement
date and the exchange rate on the date of inception of contract/the last reporting date, is recognized

PR




3.15. Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:-

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Long-Term employee benefits

Compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the present
value of the defined benefit ohligation at the balance sheet date,

Post-employment obligations

Defined contribution plans
Provident Fund and employees’ state insurance schemes

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund,
which is a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly
contributions to the plan at a predetermined rate (presently 12%) of the employees’ basic
salary. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the
Government of India. In addition, some employees of the Company are covered under the
employees’ state insurance schemes, which are also defined contribution schemes
recognized and administered by the Government of India.

The Company’s contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly
contributions.

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan
{the ‘Gratuity Plan’} covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment
to vested employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective
employee salary and years of employment with the Company. The Company provides for the
Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuations in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard
19 (revised), “Employee Benefits “ The Company makes annual contributions to the HDFC
Standard Life Insurance Company Ltd for the Gratuity Plan in respect of employees. The
present value of obligation under gratuity is determined based on actuarial valuation using
Project Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build
~~up.the-final obligation.

|
b

TTNEN




Defined retirement benefit plans comprising of gratuity, un-availed leave, post-retirement
medical benefits and other terminal benefits, are recognized based on the present value of
defined benefit obligation which is computed using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are
accounted either as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.

Leave Encashment
The company has provided for the liability at period end on account of un-availed earned
leave as per the actuarial valuation as per the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in OCl as and when incurred.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest as defined
above),are recognized in other comprehensive income except those included in cost of
assets as permitted in the period in which they occur and are not subsequently reclassified
to profit or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Financial Statements represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from
this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form
of reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.16. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

3.17. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation,

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle
the present'obllgatlon its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.




3.18.

3.19

3.20.

3.21,

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, unless
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Cenvat Credit

The CENVAT credit available on purchase of raw materials, other eligible inputs and capital goods is
adjusted against excise duty payable on clearance of goods produced. The unadjusted CENVAT credit
is shown under the head “short term loans and advances”.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Income taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Restated
Consolidated Financial Information. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise
from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.




The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount
and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint
arrangements where the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and
tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not
probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or 1o realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Dividend distribution tax paid on the dividends is recognized consistently with the presentation of
the transaction that creates the income tax consequence.
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Polixel Security Systems Private Limited - Financlal Statements
{(All amounts are in Rs.)
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

6 Non-Current Financlal Assets-Others

As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
(in Rs.) {in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Other Financlal Assets
Fixed Deposits with Bank {Maturity more than 12 months) ) 192,85,028 178,61,076
Others - - -
- 192,85,028 178,61,076
7 Deferred Tax Assets
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
{in Rs.) {In Rs.) {in Rs.)
Deferred Tax Assets 6,69,704 9,49,159 11,47,441
6,69,704 9,49,159 11,47,441
8 Inventories
Asat Asat As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
{in Rs.) {in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Inventories (As Certifled and valued by the management)
Stock-in-trade Goods 252,40,446 361,38,069 204,66,212
252,40,446 361,38,068 204,66,211
9 Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
Asat As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
{inRs.) {in Rs.) {In Rs.)
Trade Receivables i
{a) Unsecured, considered good; 2319,25,381 1579,31,598 2369,80,000
2319,25,381 1579,31,598 2369,80,000
10 Current Financlal Assets - Cash & cash equivalents
As at As at As at
Particul March 31, March 31, April 1,
articulars 2017 2016 2015
(in Rs.} {in Rs.) {In Rs.)
Cash & Cash Equivalents )
Balance with banks; 63,10,645 67,46,278 2,68,505
Cash on hands; 10,285 6,285 1,672
63,20,930 67,52,563 2,70,177
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11 Current Financial Assets - Other Bank Balances

As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, April 1,
Partlculars 2017 2016 2015
{in Rs.) {in Rs.} {In Rs.)
Fixed Deposits with Bank {Maturity less than 12 months} 408,20,224 149,72,732 152,37,208
408,20,224 149,72,732 152,37,208
12 Current Financlal Assets -Other Assets
As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, April 1,
Particulars 2017 2016 2015
{in Rs.} {in Rs.} {in Rs.)
Other Financial Assets
A.) Advances other than capital advances;
a.) Security Depaosits
{i} Unsecured, considered good; 13,63,836 37,07,622 17,83,899
b.) Advances to related parties
{i) Unsecured, considered good; 5,58,488 9,31,557 2,42,489
c.) Other advances
{i) Unsecured, considered good; 53,25,965 520,60,293 52,10,519
72,438,289 566,99,472 72,36,908
13 Current Tax Assets (Net)
As at As at As at
N March 31, March 31, April 1,
Particulars 2017 2016 2015
{in Rs.) (in Rs.) (in Rs.)
Advance tax/TD3( net of tax} 74,84,946 226,07,229 186,72,784
MAT credit entitlement - 12,36,747 37,49,014
74,84,946 238,43,976 224,21,798
14 Other Current Assets
As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, April 1,
Particulars 2017 2016 2015
(in Rs.) {in Rs.) {inRs.)
Other Current Assets
Interest recievable 67,840 1,27,065 53,328
Prepaid Expensas 12,96,894 12,22,860 19,65,130
13,64,734 13,49,925 20,18,458
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Polixel Security Systems Private Limited - Financial Statemeats
(All amounts are in Rs.)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

15 _Total Authorised Share Capital (In Rupees)
LA — - No of Shares Amonnt
Asat April 1, 2015 2,50,000 25,00,000
Increase during the year = -
As at March 31, 2016 2,50,000 25,00,000
Increase during the year 1,60,000 16,00,000
As at March 31, 2017 4,10,000 41,00,000

Total Authorised Share CapHal includes as at 31.03.2017, 200000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each (as at 31.03.2016, 40000 Equity shares of|
Rs. 10 each and as at 01.04.2015, 40000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each) and 210000 Preference shares of Rs. 10 each (as at 31.03.2016,
210000 Preference shares of Rs. 10 each and as at 01.04.2015, 210000 Preference shares of Rs. 10 each).

(a) Equity Share Capital
_Movement in Equity Share Capital
~No of shares | Equity Share Capdal
= par valae
As at April 1,2015 20,856 2,08,560
Add: Shares issned during the year - -
Add: Bonus shares issued during the year - =
Less: Share bought back during the year - -
As at March 31, 2016 20,856 2,08,560
Add: Shares issued during the year 1,60,000 16,00,000
Add: Bonus shares issued during the year - -
Less: Share bought back during the year - E
As at March 31, 2017 1,80,856 18,08,560
Reconclliation of Equity Shares Qutstanding
As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2015
Number of shares at the beginning 20,856 20,856
Add: Shares Converted during the year 1,60,000 -
Number of shares at the end of the year 1,80,856 20,856
Equity Shareholder Holding more than 5% Shares
As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2018
No. of Shares No. of Shares
Polixel Spolka Z.o.0. (Formerly Polixel S.A., Poland) - 10,856 (52.05%)
Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited 180,856 (100%}) 10,000 (47.95%)




Polixel Secority Systems Private Limited - Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rs.)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

{b) Other Equity
As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016 As at April 1, 2015
Equity component of compound financial instruments - 16,00,000 16,00,000
Securities Premium 584,00,000 584,00,000 584,00,000
Retained Earnings 334,74,051 204,37,532 67.34.713
918,74,051 804,37,532 667,34,713

Equity component of compound financial instruments

Amount
As at April 1, 2015 16,00,000
Increase during the year -
As at March 31, 2016 16,00,000
Increase during the year -
Converted to Equity Share Capital (16,00,000)

As at March 31, 2017 -

Equity component of compound financial instruments comprises 180000 Preference shares of Rs. 10 each az at 31.03.2016 and as at
01.04.2015. 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each will be compulsorily converted into equity shares after 10
years from the date of allotment at book value or face value of equity shares on the day of conversion, which ever is higher. Pursuant io
Shareholders' Resolution in Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12th May, 2016, above terms were changed to the effect that the 0.01%
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares be converted into equity shares at par and the equity shares be allotted latest by June 30, 2016,
The said 1,60,000 Equity shares were transferred in the name of M/s Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited (HFCL) on August 09,
2016, thereby making the Company a subsidiary Company of M/s HFCL.

Recenclllation of Preference Shares Outstanding

As at As at
Fachia 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Number of shares at the beginning 1,860,000 1,60,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Less : Shares Converted During the year 1,60,000 -
Number of shares at the end of the year - 1,860,000
Prefarence Shareholder Holding more than 5% Shares
As at As at
Particulars 1,60,000 1,60,000
No. of Shares No. of Shares
Infotel Business Solutions Limited - 160,000 {100%)
Security Fremium
Amount
As at April 1, 2015 584,00,000
Increase during the year -
As at March 31, 2016 584,00,000
Increase during the year -
As at March 31, 2017 584,00,000
Retained Earning
As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
Opening Balance 204,37,532 67,34,713
Net profit for the period 115,75,960 130,05,261
Ttems of Other Comprehensive Income recognised directly in Retained
Earnings
Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans 14,60,559 6,97,558
Equity Instruments measured at Fair value .
Closing Balance 334,74,051 204,37,532
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Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

As at As at As at
particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
{In Rs.) (in Rs.) {inRs.)
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
a.) Bonds and debentures - 630,00,000 630,00,000
- 630,00,000 630,00,000
Provisions
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
{in Rs.} {in Rs.) {in Rs.}
Provisions )
a.) Provisions for Employee Benefits 33,05,528 39,63,389 35,63,399
33,05,528 39,63,389 35,63,39%
Current Financial Uabilities - Borrowings
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
{In Rs.) {ln Rs.) {in Rs.}
Financial Liabllities
Borrowings
a.) Loans repayable on demands
(i) from Banks 137,65,635 236,48,491 510,34,389
(i} from other parties 250,00,000 469,57,259 375,50,000
387,65,635 706,05,750 885,84,389
Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
{in Rs.) {In Rs.) {InRs.)
Trade Payables
Qthers 639,05,900 818,11,245 784,26,701
639,05,900 818,11,245 784,26,701
Current Financial Liabilities - Other Liabilities
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
{in Rs.) {in Rs.} {in Rs.)
Other Financial Liabilities
a) interest accrued - 7,806 1,51,544
- 7,806 1,51,544
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Other Current Liabilitles

As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
2017 2016 2015
{in Rs.) (in Rs.) (in Rs.)
Other Current Liabilities
a) Advances from Customers; 920,356,742 16,88,350 13,80,200
b) Others
Unearned Revenue - - 8,682
Expenses Paybles 42,80,789 54,00,410 79,99,406
Other Employees related liabilities 54,77,597 53,89,226 20,19,455
Statutory Liabilities 176,41,183 20,57,128 24,562,016
1194,36,311 145,35,114 138,59,759
Provislons
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
{(in Rs.) {in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Provislons
a.) Provisions for Employee Benefits 67,335 72,424 39,556
h.) Provisions - Others {160) 188 -
67,175 72,612 39,556
Current Tax Assets (Net)
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
{in Rs.) {in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Provision for Current Tax 59,89,580 67,98,000 104,531,764
59,839,580 67,98,000 104,51,764




Polixel Security Systems Private Limited - Financlal Statements
(All amounts are in Rs.)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
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26

27

Revenue from operations

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)
Sale of products 1955,24,595 1676,82,017
Sale of services 884,76,333 1194,72,623
2840,00,928 2871,54,640
Other Income
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Other non-operating income
Interest Income
On Fixed Deposit 21,60,148 27,56,017
On Others 10,23,240 -
Others
Profit on sale of assets {net) 7,975 -
Foreign Fluctuation 6,46,044 -
Miscellaneous income 1,77,429 2,37,000
40,14,836 29,93,017
Increase/ Decrease in Stock
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
{(inRs.) {in Rs.)
Opening Balance
Stock In Trade 361,38,068 204,66,211
Less: Closing Stock 252,40,446 361,38,068
Stock In Trade
108,97,623 (156,71,857)
Other Direct Cost
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
{in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Cost of Site Survey, installation and commissioning services 89,09,902 121,42,985
Consumption of stores and spares parts - 4,30,227
89,09,902 125,73,212
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Employee benefits expenses

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
{in Rs.) (in Rs.)
Salaries, bonus and allowances 426,89,864 454,04,741
Contribution to Provident and other funds 19,01,771 27,77,772
Staff welfare expenses 15,68,621 16,00,281
461,60,256 497,82,794
Finance costs / Finance Income {Net)
For the year ended | For the year ended
. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Particulars
{in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Finance Costs:
Bank Loan Interest 15,86,400 15,86,400
Other Interest 55,65,163 49,62,925
Bank Charges 42,52,449 47,346,965
Dividend on redeemable preference shares - 216
114,04,012 112,96,506
Other expenses
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
{in Rs.) {in Rs.)
Rent 51,21,932 23,29,338
Rates and Taxes 1,42,291 2,61,488
Auditors' Remuneration 5,75,085 3,76,434
Legal and Professional Charges 194,76,136 186,60,367
Communication Expenses 10,81,544 13,27,428
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 87,68,692 148,24,957
Repairs and Maintenance 3,056,684 4,771,372
Freight and Insurance Expenses 43,57,576 29,38,236
Exchange Fluctuation Loss (Net) - 6,66,841
Office and General Expenses 3,70,573 24,09,400
Balances Write Off 2,72,863 3,88,318
Bad debts, Loans and Advances, other balances written off {net) 58,70,939 11,03,165
Provision for doubtful Debts - 2,64,727
Printing and stationery 5,28,599 4,57,904
Marketing Expenses 18,28,546 9,21,165
Tender Fees 2,18,654 2,26,181
Custom Duty Expenses - 44,441
Warehousing Expenses 8,44,185 8,46,874
497,64,300 485,24,636
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Ing per Shars [EPS}- In | with the Indlan Auounﬂg; Standard {Ind AS-33)

Year ended March| Year ended March 31,
31,2017 2016

Basic & Dilutad Earnings per share before axtra ordinary Hems Ris. Rs.
Prafit f{Loss) after tax 130,36,519 137,02,313
Legs: Preference dividend
Profit attributable to ardinary sharehclders 130,36,519 137,02,818
Welghted average number of ordinary shares 1,80,856 1,80,856
[ usad as denominater for caleulating basic EPS)
‘Welghtad average number of ordinary shares 1,80,856 1,80,856
{ used as denominator for calculating diluted EPS)
Nominal value of ordinary share Rs.10 Rs.10
Earnings per share basic 72,08 75.77
Earnings per share diluted 72.08 75,37
Basle & Diluted Earnings per share after extra ordinary ltems
Profit f{Lass) after tax 130,36,519 137,02,818
Less: Preference dividend
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 130,36,519 137,02,818
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 1,280,856 1,80,856
{ used as denominator for calculating baslc EPS}
Weighted average humber of ordinary shares 1,80,856 1,80,856
{ used as denominator for calculating dlluted EPS)
Nominal value of ordinary share Rs.10 Rs.10
Earnings per share basic 72.08 75.77
Earnlngs per share diluted 72,08 75.77
Critlcal Ing and judg|

The preparation of restated financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definliion, will seidom equal the actual resulls. This note provides an overview of
the arees that Invelvad a higher degres of judgment or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions tuming out to be
different than those originally assessed. Detalled Information about each of these estimates and judgments Is included in relevant notas together with informatien aboeut the basis of
calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving crifical estimates or judgments are:
1. Estimation of useful life of tangible asset Note 4

2. Estimation of useful life of intangible asset Note &
3. Estimatlon of defined benefit chligation Note 33

4. Estimation of contingent liabilities refer Note 38

Estimates and Judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a fingncial
impact on the Compary and that are belisved to be reasonable under the dircumstances.

During the year, Company has recognised the following amaunts in the financial statements as per Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) "Emplayees Beneflts” Issued by the ICAI:

a] Defined Contribution Plan

Contributlon te Defined Contribution Plan,
racognised are charged off for the year as under :

For the year
For the year anded For the year ended ended March 31,
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 2015

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 19,01,771 20,87,897 19,94,678




b) Defined Benefit Plan

The Company provides for gratuity obligaticns through a defined benefit retirement plan {the ‘Gratuity plan’) covering all empleyees. Tha Gratulty Plan provides & lump sum payment
1o vested employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective employee salary and years of employment with the Company. The Company provides for
the Gratulty Plan based on actuarlal valuation in accordance with Accounting Standard 15 {revised),”Employee benefits” The present value of obligation under gratulty Is determined
based on actuarlal valuatlon at perlod end using Project Unit Credit Method, which recognlzes each period of servica as giving rise to additional unlt of employees benefit entitlernent

and measures each unit separately to build the final obligations

In Rupees n Rupees
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Actuarial assumptions For the year
For the year ended | ended March 31, | For the year anded | Forthe year ended
March 31, 2017 2016 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Discount rate (par annum} 7.00% 8.00% 7.50% 8.00%
Rste of Increase In Compeansation lavals 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%:
Rate of Return on plan assets Nil Nil Nil NIl
Average remalning working lives of employees {Years) 23.4 23] 23,4 23
Table showing changes in present value of

obligations :

Present value of chligation as at the beginning of the year | 22,30,236 | 20,60,242 | 18,05,577 | 15,42,713 |
Acquisition ad]ustment il ﬂ| m_ll nilj
Interest Cost 1,67,268 | 1,64,819 1,35,418 1,23417 |
Past service cost {Vested Benefit) NIl Nil mll' Ni|
Current Service Cost 4,38 485 5,92, 636 3,56,453 5,06,561 |
Curtailment cost / (Credit) NI_II Nﬂi [ Nil|
Settlement cost /[Credit) NIl Nil Nil| nil|
|Benefits paid {as,287) - (2,50,728)} (2,57,017)
Actuarlal [gain)/ loss on cbligations {8,42,535) {5,87,461) {6,18,024)| {2,20,087)
Prasant value of ebligation as at the end of the parlad 19,443,167 22,30,236 14,28,696 | 18,05,577
Actuarial Galn / loss recognlsad

Actuarial {galn] / loss for the parlod - Obligation - - -
Actuarial {galn)f losses fram changes In financial assumptions 95,009 - 55,561 -
Experlence Ad|ustment (gain} / loss for pan llabilitles (9,37,544) {5,87,461} |6,&3,585) (1,10,097)
Unrecognised actuarlal {gains} / losses at the end of the period Nil NIl Nil Nil
Total amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income {8,42,535) {5,87,461) (5,18,024) 11,10,007)|
The amounts to ba recognized in Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss:

Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 19,44,167 | 22,30,236 | 14,28,696 | 18,05,577
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period NLII Nil il NI
Funded Status {19,44,167} {22,30,236) 114,28,696) | {18,05,577)|
Unrecognised actuarial {gains) / losses il il il
Net asset / (liability) recognised in Balance Sheet 19,44,167 22,30,236 [ 14,28,696 | 18,05,577 |
Exy gnlised in § of Profit and Loss :

Current servica cost 4,38,485 | 5,92,636 | 3,56,453 | 5,06,561 |
Past service cast (Vestad Banefit) [T Nin| Nil] NIl
Interest Cast 1,67,268 | 164,819 | 1,35,418 | 123,417
Expected return on plan assets [ Nil] il NI_II
Curtailment and setti cost f{credit) Nll‘ Nﬂ! Nlll NIl
{Expenses recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss 6,05,753 7,57,455 491,871 | 6,29,978

Note-1: The estimates of rate of escalation in salary conslderad in actuarlal valuation, takes Intc account inflation, senlorlty, promotion and other relevant factors Including supply

and damand in the empleymant market. The above information I3 certified by the Actuary.




34  Disclosure requirad under Micro, Small and Madlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (the Act) are given as follows :

As st March 81,
Partieulars As at March 31, 2017 2016
=, Principal amount due Nil NI
Interest due on above Nil Nt
Interest pald during the pericd bayond the
b. appointed day Nil Nil
-3 il Nil
Amount of interest due and payable for the perlod of delay In making payment witheut adding the interest speclfied under the Act,
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpald at
d. the end of the period Nil Hit
&, Amount of further Interest remaining due ard payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above nil Nil

are actually paid to small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expendlture under Sec.23 of the Act

Note: The above information and that given in Note No. 19 ' Trade Payables' regarding Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises has been determined on the basls of Infermation
available with tha Company and has been refied upon by the auditors.

35 Commitments and Contingencies

{a) Contingent Liabililes not provided for in respect of :

As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
{Rs) (Rs)
{I} Unexpired Letters of Credit {Margin Money kept Rs. 34,257,760 Previous Year Rs. 32,966,893} 551,93,082 242,40,235
{ii} Guarantees given by bankson behalf of the Company [Margin Money was also kept for this} 440,67,634 362,71,930
(M) Claims against the Company towards sales tax, Incoma tax and others in dispute not acknowledged as debt W Nil

{a) The Company’s pending litlgations comprisa of clalms against the Company and proceedings pending with Tax Authorities . Tha Company has reviewed all Its pending hitigations
and proceedings and has made adequate provisions, wherever required and disclosed the contingent llabilities, wh pplicable, in its fi lal statements. The Company does
not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a materlal impact on its financial position.

{b) Tha Campany periodically reviews all Its leng term contracts to assess for any material foreseeable losses. Basad on such review wheraver applicable, the Company has made
adequate provisions for these long term contracts in the books of account es required under any applicable law/accounting standard.

{c) As at 31st March, 2017 the Company did not have any outstanding term derivativa contracts.

[b) Capital Commitments

As at As at
March 31, 2017 tarch 31, 2016
{Rs} [Rs)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for {net of advances) -

36 The Company has reviewed the outstanding receivables and has written off & sum of Rs. 58,70,938/-( Previous year Rs.11,03,165) during the year as bad, which in the

opinlon of the Management is adequate.

37 Leasa payments under cancellable operating leases have been recognized as an expensa in the Statement of profit & loss. Maximum obligation on lease amount payable as per

rentals stated in raspective agreements are as follows:-

For the year
endad March 31, For the year ended
2016 March 31, 2015
Not later than ohe year 56,62, 400 26,74,000
Later than one year but nat lster than five years 103,35,680 23,585,580

More than flve years - i

38 Related Party Disclosures

Related parties as identified by the Management end Relied upon by the Auditors:

Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited (Helding Company w.e.f from 08-08-2017) {(HFCL)
Infotel Business Solutlons limited (Ceased to be Holding Companyw.e.f 09-08-2017) (IBSL)
Polixel SpotkaZ 0.0, (Ceased o ba Fellow Subsidiaryw.e.f 09-08-2017)

Banefitplus Medla Privats Limited (Ceased to be Feflow Subsidiaryw.e.f 09-08-2017)

Cneclick Technologies Privata Limited (Ceased to ba Fellow Subsidiaryw.e.f 08-08-2017)
NexiwaveDigitachnologles Private Limited (Ceased to be Fellow Subsidiaryw.e.f 09-08-2017)
SkyblueBuildwall Private Limited (Ceased to ba Fellow Subsidiaryw.e.f 08-08-2017)
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Following are the transactions with the related parties:

PARTICULAR Holding Compan Fellow Subsidla
Nature of 31-MarA7 -Mar-18) M-Mar-17 31-Mar-18
Sale of Goodu/Services
-HFCL 207,81,442.73 - - -
Payment made - -
-1BsL. 2775851 27487081.5
- Polixsl 84 -| | - 6,604
Interest on OFCDs - IBSL - 8,300 - -
Paymants recolved
<HFCL 745,84,016.00 - - -
- BSL - 10,00,000.00 - -
Expanses Recovarsd - HFCL 2,50,302] 5 5 -
Expenses Reimbursed
-HFCL 50,490,000 - . -
- IBSL 25,18,000 17,868,114 - -
- Banaftplus Media Privete Limited - - - 36,604
Purchase of Goods/Services
-HFCL 2,861,227 - - -
- IB5L - 113,76,748
Balan tvahle - Polixal 8A - - - 294,189
Balance-Payabla
~HFCL 808, 14,585 - - .
| - 1BSL - 285151 - -
Deferred Tax
The break up of hat Deferred Tax Asset is ag under:
Defarred Tax Adjustment due to Deferred Tax
Particulars Asset as at i:::"m’”": Transitional Asset as at
31032016 Chimd = Provislon 31.03.2017
Despraclation {3,60,260) (85,208) - {4,45,466
Defy d Tax Liability In Total (A} {3,60,260) {85,206} - {4,45,466)
Provision for Gratuity 7,23,600 {1,13,449) - 6,10,151
Provision for Leave Encashment 5,85,819 {80,800) - 5,05,019
Deferved Tax Asset In Total {B) 13,089,419 11,94, 249) - 11,15,170
Net Deferred Tax Assat / ]Llahllly} {A+B) 9,49,159 (2,79&5! - 6,69,704
Segment Reporting

a) Primary Segment Information (by Businass Segments}

The Company's operations predominantly relate to Trading, Installation & AMC Services of Security Systems. Thus there is only one
reportable business segment.

b) Secondary Segment Reporting (by Geographical Segments)

The Company caters mainly to the needs of the domestic market, hence there are no reportable geographical segments.

Revenue of approximataly 36% {31/03/2016 - 49.40%) are derlved from two (31.03.2016 — Twe) external customer which Individually
accountad for more than 10%.

Disclosure of Specified Bank Notes [SBNs)
During the year the Campany had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in MCA notification G.5.R. 308(E] dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank
Notes (SBNs} held and transacted during the parlod from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per tha notification Is given

below:
Particulars SBNs* Other Denomination Total
notes

10™8=80
Clesing cash In hand as on November 8, 2016 500*5 = 3,000 5¥1=5 8,085
{+) Parmitted recelpts Nit 2000%10= 20000 20,000
{-) Permitted payents Nil NIl -
{-) Amount deposited in Banks 500*8 = 3,000 Ml 3,000

Nl 2000*10= 20,000

10*8= 80

Closing cash in hand on Decembar 30, 2018 5*1=5 20,085

* For the purpose of this clause, the term “Specified Bank Notes’ shall have the same meaning provided In the notification of the Government of India, In the Ministry of Finance,
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42 Finandal sk management objectives and policles
Tha Company’s principal financial llabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, and financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities Is to finance the Company’s oparations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company's principal financlal assets include loans, trade and
other recaivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from Its operations.

The Company’s business activitles expose It to a varlety of financlal risks, namaly liquidity risk, market risks end credit risk, The Company's senior management has the overall
responsibllity for the blishment and ight of the Company's risk management framewark. The Company has stituted a Risk M ent Committes, which 1s responsible
for developing and monltoring the Company's risk management policies, Tha Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk Imits and contrals and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policles and systems are raviawed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the Company's activities.

MANAGEMENT OF LIQUIDITY RISK
Liguldity risk Is the risk that the Company will face In meeting its obligations essociated with Its financial liabilitles. The Company's approach te managing liguldity Is to ensure that it
will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without Incurring unaceaptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and strassad conditions,

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the Company's financial liabilitles based on contractually agreed undlscounted cash flows as at the Balance Sheet date.

Notes Nos. Carrylng amount | Less than 12 months|  Mare than 12 Total
maonths

As at March 33, 2017
Trade payables 19 639,05,900 6539,05,900 639,005,900
Deposits { Retention Monay) - - - -
Obligations undert financs lease - - c .
Other llabilities 18,20 387,65,635 387,65,635 - 387,65,635
As at March 31, 2016
Trade payables 19 B518,11,245 818,11,245 818,11,245
Deposits { Retentlon Money} - - - -
Obligations under finance lease -
Cther liabilitles 18,20 706,13,556 706,13,556 706,13,556
As at April 1, 2015
Trade payables 19 784,26,701 784,26,701 784,26,701
Depotits { Retention Meney) -
Obligations under finance lease -
Other liabllitles 18,20 887,35,923 887,35,933 887,35,933

Market Risk

Market risk is the rlsk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans ahd borrowings, deposlits, FVTOCI
investments.

The sensitivity analyses In the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016.

POTENTIAL IMPACT OF RISK ! MANAGEMENT PQLICY | SENSITIVITY TO RISK

1. Price Risk
The company Is mainly exposed to the price risk due to Its investment|in order to manage its price risk arising|[The company doesn’t hold any equity instruments as on the
in equity Instruments. The prlce risk arlses due te uncertainties about(from Investments, the Company diversifles|balance sheat date.

the future market values of these Investments. 1ts portfolio in accordance with the limlts
set by the risk managemeant policies.

Equity Price Risk Is related to the change in market reference price of
the Investments in equity sacurities.

The company doesn't hold any equlty Instruments as on the
balance sheet date.

2. INTEREST RATE RISK

|interest rate risk is tha risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a[In order to manage its intarest rate risk|As an estimation of the approximate Impact of the intarest rate
financial Instrument will fluctuates because of changes In market|The Company diversifies its portfolio Infrisk, with respect to financlal instruments, the Compeny has
interest rates. The Company’s expasure to the risk of changes in market| dance with the risk management|calculated the impact of = 0.25% change in Intarest rates. A 0.25%

rates relates primarlly to the Company’s long-term debt|policies. increase In Interest rates would have led to approximately an
obligations with floating interast rates. additional fis. 0.20 Cr galn for year ended March 31st, 2017
Company has Fixed deposits with Banks amounting to Rs. 4.08 Cr as at (Rs.0.004 Cr gain for year ended March 31st 2016} in Interest
March 31st, 2017 (Rs.1.50 Cr as at March 31st, 2016} income. A 0.25% decrease In Interest rates would have lad to an
Intarest Income earnad on flxed deposit for year ended March 31st, equal but oppesite affect.

2017 Is Rs. 0.22 Cr {Rs.0.27 Cr as at March 31st, 2016}

Cradit Risk
Credit risk 1s the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations urkler a financlal instrument ar customer contract, leading to a financlal lass. The Cotnpany is exposad to credit risk
from its operating activities (primarlly trade recelvables) and from its financing activities, including depasits with banks and financial Institutions and other financial instruments.

Trade Recelvablas




Customer credlt risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company established policy, procadures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality
of 8 customer is assessed based on an extansive credit rating scorecard and individual credit limits are defined In accordance with this assessment. Qutstanding custoner recelvables
are regularly monitored. At 31 March 2017, the Company had tepl0 customers {31 March 2016: top 10 customers, 1 April 2015: top 10 customers) that ewed the Company more than
INR 15.40 Cr{31 March 2016: 11,09 Cr, 1 April 2015; 18,96 Cr) and accounted for approximately £6,43% {31 March 2016: 69.41%, 1 April 2015: 79.45 %) of all the receivables
outstanding.

An Impalrment analysls Is performed at each reparting date on an indlvidual basis for major cllents. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped inte homogenous
groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum axposure to credit risk at the reporting data Is the carrying value of mach class of financial assets disclosed In Note 14,
The Company does not hold collataral as security. The Comnpany evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade racelvables as [ow, as its customers are |ocated in several
jurlsdictlons and industties and operate in largely Independent markets,

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutlons Is managed by the manag 1t in accardance with the Company’s policy. Counterparty credit limits ara reviewed by
the management on an annual basls, and may be updated throughout tha year. The limits are set to minimise the cancentration of risks and therefore mitigate financlal loss through
counterparty's potentlal fallure to make payments.

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 is the carrying amounts as illustrated In Note 9 except
for financlal guaranteas,

Capital management
Capital includes Issued equity capitzl and share premlum and all other aquity reserves attributable to the equity halders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management
is to maximize the shareholder value.

. 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 01-Apr-15
Particulars INR INR INR
Berrowlngs (Excl preference sharasj{Note 16) 387,65,635 1336,05,750 1515,84,389
Redemable preference sharas - - -
Trade Payables {Note 19) 639,05,500 £18,11,245 784,256,701
Other Payables {Nata 18,20) 1228,09,014 185,78,921 176,14,258
Less : Cash and Cash aquivalents (Note 10} {63,20,930) 67,52,563) (2,70,177)
Deposits - - -
Total Debt 2191,59,619 2272,43,353 2473,55,171
Convertlble preference shares - - -
Equity 936,82,611 806,456,092 669,43,273
Total Capltal 936,82,611 206,46,092 669,483,273
Capital and Total dabt 3128,42,230 3078,85,444 3142,98,444
Gearing ratlo 70.05% 73.81% 78.70%

The Company manages Its capital structure and makes adjustments In light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The Company

monitors capital using & gearing ratio, which s net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.

No changss were made in the objectives, policles or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2015,
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L Falr Value measurement

Falr Value Hierarchy and valuation technique used to datermine fair value :

The fair value hierarchy is based on Inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or

unobservabls and are categorized into Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs.

A} Year Ending 31" March 2017

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value recurring falr
‘Value measurements at 31-03-2017

Note No,

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Financial Assgts
FVTPL

Mutual Funds
FyTod
Structured entity

Tetal Financlal Assats

Assets and Llabifitles which are measured at|
Amortised Cost for which falr value are disclosed at|
31-03-2017

Note No.

Level 1

Level 2

Finandial Assets
Investments

Debentures and bonds

Bank Deposits

Sacurlty deposlt for utilities and pramises

12

13,63,836

Total Financial Assets

13,63,836

8) Year Ending 31 March 2016

|Financial Assats measured at Falr Value recurring fair|
Value measurements at 31-03-2016

Level 1

Level 2

 Einandal Assets
EVTEL,
Mutual Funds

|EVTOCI
Structured entity

=

Total FInanclal Assets

Assets and Liabilities which are measured at]
Amortised Cost for which fair value are disclosed at
31-03-2016

Notz No.

Level 1

Level 2

level 3

Financial Assets

Investments

Debentures and bonds

Bank Depasits

Sacurity deposit for utilities and premises

i2

192,85,028
37,07,622

Total Financlal Assets

229,52,650

€} As on 17 April 2015

Financial Assets measured at Falr Vatue recurring fair]
Value measuremeants at 01-04-2015

Note No.

lavel 1

Level 3

Financlal Assets
FVTPL
Mutual Funds
EVTOCT
Structurad antity

Total Flnanclal Assets

Assets and Liablliues which are measured af
|Amortised Cost for which fair value are disclosed at
01-04-2015

Note No-.

Level 1

Level 2

tevel 3

Financial Assets

Investments,

Debentures and bonds

Bank Depaslts

Security deposit for utifities and prermises

12

178,61,076
17,83,899

Total Flnanclal Assets

156,44,375
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Significant estimates

Tha fair valua of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market Is determined using valuation techniques. The Compary
uses its judgament to select a varlsty of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the
end of each reporting period. For details of the key assumptions used and the impact of the changes to these assumptions.

Tax Reonclllation

31.023.2017 31.03.2016

Ind AS Ind AS

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Ascount (before tax) 180,81,742 200,041,542
Current Tax rate @ 33.063% 63,08,996 86,13,110
Adjusiment:
Provision for employse Benefitiothers (2,18191) 228,002
Depreciation (93,187 {3,27,684)
Expensas /deductions (4,89,929) 53,847
Ind AS Impact 4,82,908 230,634
Tax Provislon as per Books 58,80,5684 67,989,000

Ovarall Principles:

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of Aprll 1, 2015 (the transltion date) by recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition Is
required by Ind AS, not recognizing iterns of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying certain items from Previous GAAF to Ind AS as
required under the Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in the measurement of racognized assets and llabilities. However, this principle |8 subject to certain mandatory exceptions
and certzin opfivnal exemptions availed by the Comparny as detailed below,

First time adoption of Ind AS
The accounting policies set outin Note 3 have been applied in preparing the Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 and 2018,
Exemptions and exceptions availed
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transifion from previous GAAP to Ind AS as at the transifion
date, i.e. Aprl 1, 2015.
A1 Ind- AS optional exemptions

A.1.1 Deemed cost
Ind AS 101 permils a first-ime adopter to elect to continue with the camying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognized In the financial statements as
at the date of fransition to Ind AS, measured &s per the Previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments
for de-commigsloning llabiliies. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets and Invesiment Property covered by Ind
AS 40 Investment Properties.
Accordingly, the Company has elecled {o measurs all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property at their Previous GAAP camying
value,

A 1.2 Deslgnation of previcusly recognized financial Instruments
Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at FVOC! on the basis of the facts and circumstances at the date of transition to ind AS.

The Company has elacted to apply this exempfion for its Investrment in equity instruments.

A.1.3 Leases
Appendix C to Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 17, this assessment should be
carried out at the inception of the contract or arangement. Ind AS 101 provides an option to make this assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at
the date of transition to Ind AS, except where the effect is expected to be nat material,

The Company has elected to apply this exemption for such contracis/arrangerments.

A.1.4 impalrment of financial assets
The Company has applied the Impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; howaver, as permitied by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonahle and supportable
Information that is avaitable without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially recognized in order fo compare It
with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for Information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind
ASs, whather there have been significant Increases in credit risk since Initial recognition, as permitied by Ind AS 101,

A.2 Ind AS mandatory exceptions

A.2.1 Estimates
An enlity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the dale of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates mads in for the same date in accordance with
previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differencas in accounting policles}, unlees there is objective evidence that those estimales were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at April 1, 2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP.

A.2.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets
ind AS 101 requires an entlty to assess classification and measurement of financlal assets (investment in debt instruments) on the basls of the facts and circumsiances
that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. Accordingly, classlfication and measurement of financial asset has been based on the facts and clrcumstances that exist at
the date of transition to ind AS.




Polixel Security Systems Private Limited - Financial Statements
47 Reconciliation of IGAAP with Ind AS Statement

a Reconciliation of total equity
Standalone

Particulars

Asal 31.03.20106

Asat 31032015

Total equity under previous GAAP 807,28,278 669,72,843

Less: Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors (82,158) (29,758)
806,46,120 669,43,085

Adjustments:

Dividends and related distribution tax not recognised as liability (28) 188

until declared under Ind AS

Fair value of debtors assigned for more than 12 months = -

Total adjustment to equity (28) 1388

Total equity under Ind AS 806,46,092 669,43,273




Polixel Security Systems Private Limited
b Reconciliation of Profits as previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS
Standalone

fAmount in Rs.}
Particulars For the vear ended

Net Profit as per IGAAP 137,55,623

Add : Changes in accounting policy or prior peried errors (52,588)
137,03,035

Adjustments During the year;

Dividends and related distribution tax not recognised as (216)

liability until declared under Ind AS

Impact of Reclassification of Leave encashment expenses 1 (1,10,097)

Impact of Reclassification of Gratuity 1 (5.87,461}

Impact of Non-Current Investment sold at loss
Deferred Tax Impact on above changes

Total adjustment to equity (6,97,774)
Net Profit as per IND-AS 130,05,260

Other Comprehensive Incomes

A) [tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Changes in revaluation surpius;

(i) remeasurement of defined benefit plans; 1 6,97,558
(i) Equity Instruments through OCI;

Total of Other Comprehensive Incomes 6,97,558
Total Comprehensive income as per Ind-AS 137,02,818
to Reconciljati tatement

1 Under Ind AS, re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets,
excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are
recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the Previous GAAP, these re-
measurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the year




Polixel Security Systems Private Limited
(All amounts are in Rs.)
c-1 Reconciliation of Equity as at March 31, 2016

Assete Note No 31-Mar-16
Previouy GAAP | Ind-AS Adyostments | Reclassification Ind - AS
Non-current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 32,65,681 - - 32,65,681
(b) Capital work-in-progress - - - -
(c) Other Tntangible assets 2,51,806 - 2,51,806
(d) Intangible assets under development - - -
(e) Investment in agseciates/ joint venture -
accounted for using the equity methed
(f) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - - - -
(ii) Others ] - 192,85,028 192,85,028
(i) Deferred tax assets (net) 9,49.159 - - 9,49,159
(g) Other non-current assets 192,85,028 - (192,85,028)
Total non-current assets 237,51,674 - - 237,51,673
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 362,20,415 . (82,346) 361,38,069
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - - - -
(ii) Trade Receivables 1579,31,598 - - 1579,31,598
(iif) Cash & cash equivalents 218,52,360 - (150,59,797) 67,52,563
(iv) Bank balances other than (jii) above - - 149,72,732 149,72,732
(v) Loans 930,05,718 - (930,05,718) -
(vi) Others - 566,99,472 566,99,472
(c} Current Tax Assets (Net) - 238,43,976 238,43,976
{c) Other current asseis 18,26,766 - (4,76,841) 13,49,925
Total current assets 3108,36,857 - (131,48,522) 2976,88,335
Total Assets 3345,88,531 - (131,48,522) 3214,40,008
Equify and Liabilities Note No, : 31-Mar-16
Previous GAAP | Ind-AS Adjustments | Reclassification Ind - AS
Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 18,08,560 - = 12,08,560
(b) Other Equity 789,19,719 160 (82,346) 788,37,532
Total Equity 807,28,279 160 (82,346) 806,46,092
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
() Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 630,00,000 g - 630,00,000
(iii) Other financial liabilities - - -
{b) Provisions 39,63,389 - 39,63 .389
Total non-current liabilities 669,63,389 - - 669,63,389
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 706,05,750 - 706,05,749.69
(ii} Trade Payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro - -
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors 818.11,245 - . 818,11,244,77
(ii} Other financial liabilities - - 7,806 7,806.00
() Other current liabilities 145,42,920 - (7.806)| 145,35,114.20
(c) Provisions 199,36,948 (160) (198,64,176) 72,612.00
(d) Cumrent Tax Liabilities (Net) - 67,98,000 67,98,000.00
Total current liabilities 1868,96,863 (160) (130,66,176) 1738,30,527
Total Liabilities 2538,60,252 (160) (130,66,176) 2407,93,916
Total equity and liabilities 3345,58,531 . (131,48,522) 3214,d0,008

\
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* Thcg :_revfi;)us GR‘Ai’,ﬁgums have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.




Polixel Security Systems Private Limited
(All amounts are in Rs.)
c-2 Reconciliation of Equity as at March 31, 2015

Assetn 31-Ma-15
Pievious GAAP | Ind-AS Adjustments | Reclagsification Ind - AS
Non-current Asseis
(a) Propetty, Plant and Equipment 11,63,250 - 11,63,249,51
(b) Capital work-in-progress - - - -
(c) Investment Property - -
(c) Goodwill - - -
(b) Other Intangible assets 2,17,859 - 2,17,858.51
() Intangible assets under development - - - -
(2) Biological Asset other than beared plants E
() Investment in associates/ joint venture - - -
acconnted for using the equity method
(c) Financial Asscts
(i) Investments - - -
(ii) Trade Receivables
(iii) Loans & Advances - -
(ii) Others - - 178,61,076 178,61,076.00
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 11,47,441 11,47,441.00
(h) Other non-current assets 178,61,076 - (178,61,076) -
‘Total non-carrent assets 203,589,628 - - 203,89,625
Current Assets
(m) Inventories 204,95,970 - (29,758) 204,66,212
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - - - -
(i) Trade Receivables 2369,80,000 - - 2369,80,000
(if) Cash & cash equivalents 155,07,385 - (152,37,208) 2,770,177
" (iii) Bank balances other than (i) above - - 152,37,208 152,37,208
(iv) Loans 322,73,116 - (322,73,116) 0
(iv) Others - 72,36,908 72,36,908
(¢ Current Tax Assets (Net) 224,21,798 224,21,798
(d) Other current assets 20,18,458 - - 20,18,458
Total current assets 3072,74,928 - (26,44,168) 3046,30,760
Total Assets 3276,64,553 5 (26,44,168) 3250,20,385
Equity and 1 iabiliies 3:MarAS
Pievipus GAAP Ind-AS Adjmstment Ind - AS
Equity
(g) Equity Share capital 18,08,560 - - 18,08,560
{b) Other Equity 651,64,283 188 (29,758) 651,34,713
Total Equity 669,72,543 188 (29,758) 669,43,273
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 630,00,000 - - 630,00,000
(iii) Other financial liabilities - -
(b) Provisions 35,67,858 - (4,459) 35,63,399
Total non-current linbilities 665,67,858 - {4,459) $65,63,399
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Ligbilities
(i) Borrowings 885,84,389 885,84,389
(ii) Trade Payables -
{a) total outstanding dues of micro - -
(b} total cutstanding dues of creditors 784,26,701 - - 784,26,701
(iii) Other financial liabilities - - 1,51,544 1,51,544
(b) Other current liabilities 140,11,303 - {1,51,544) 138,59,759
(c) Provisions 131,001,460 (188) (130,61,716) 39,556
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 104,51,764 104,51,764
Total current liabilities 1941,23 853 (188) (26,09,952) 1915,13,713
Total Linbilities 2606,91,711 (188) (26,14,411) 2580,77,112
y ’_I_‘I\gljg‘_!" q ni:t!\and liabilities 3276,64,554 - (26,44,169) 3250,20,385

e

ou;"GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.




Polixel Security Systems Private Limited

{All amounts are in Rs.)

d Reconciliation of Statement of Profit & Loss as at March 31, 2016

Asgets 31-Mar-16
Previous GAAP Ind-AS Reclassification Tnd - AS
Adjustments
Income
Revenue from Operation 2871,54,640 - - 2871,54,640
Other Income 29,093,017 - 29.93,017
Total Income 2901,47,657 - - 2901,47,657
Expenses

Cost of Material Consumed - - - -
Other Direct cost - - 125,73,212 125,73,212
Purchase of goods for resale 1628,12,599 - - 1628,12,599
(Increase)} / Decrease in stock (157,24,445) - 82,346 (156,42,099)
Employee benefits expense 493,73,472 4,09,322 - 497.82,794
Finance Cost 110,08,054 2,88.452 - 112,96,506
Depreciation 8,28,225 - 8,28,225
Other Expenses 610,97,848 - (125,73,212) 485,24,636
Total Expenses (II) 2693,95,753 6,97,774 82,346 2701,75,873
Profit / (loss) before exceptional items 207,51,905 (6,97,774) (82,346) 199,71,784
and income tax (I-IT)
Exceptional item {net of tax) - - - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax (III - IV) 207,51,905 (6,97,774) (82,346) 199,71,784
Tax expense
Current tax 67,98.000 - - 67.98,000
MAT Credit entitelment - -
Deferred Tax 1,98,282 - - 1,98,282
Profit/(loss) for the year 137,55,623 (6,97,774) (82,346) 129,75,502
Other Comprehensive Income
A.) Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

(i) remeasurement of defined benefit

plans; 6,97,558 6,97,558

(ii) Equity Instruments through OCT;
B.) Items that will be reclassified to profit
or loss; -
Other comprehensive income for the
year after tax - 6,97,558 - 6,97,558
Total comprehensive income for the
year 137,55,623 (216) (82,346) 136,73,060

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
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